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Dear Nexus House

4 Gatwick Road
| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2008wley
(FOIA) reference FOI 240342. West Sussex

RH10 9BG
You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Tel: 0300 123 0999
Dear South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trusty secamb.nhs.uk

I'd like to have access to your data for the number of non-disclosure
agreements (NDAs) or associated settlement payments, signed by members
of staff after a complaint of staff-on-staff sexual misconduct, sexual
harassment or sexual assault from 1st Jan 2014 - 31st December 2023.

Please break down the information by calendar year. Including how many
were signed each year, and the total expenditure on settlements per year.

I'd also like to know what the largest individual settlement cost was across
that period.

As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as they
may be identifiable to individuals

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundat

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: Usman Awais Khan; CEO: Simon Weldon
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